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Difficult to guess length of paper (Acrobat) but c 9500 text, plus 7 tables and 4 figures

Dear John

I have now received four referees' reports on your paper ‘Path, theme and narrative in open plan exhibition settings’ which are enclosed.    

IF ACC

On the basis of the referees' comments I am pleased to be able to accept your paper subject to your revising

IF REJ

On the basis of the referees' reports I regret that I am unable to accept your paper for publication.   The referees' felt

IF REF I am sorry to write with this disappointing news and thank you for thinking of this journal.

IF ACC I look forward to receiving your revised paper.   Please send one digital version and three hard copies, at least one in double spaced type, to Ros Whitehead (figs info) (NOT TO GET ANY LONGER, OR CUT)

MB

17 Feb 03

